
 

 

ADDENDUM TO ELECTRIC CAR CHARGING STATIONS AND ELECTRIC VEHICLE SUPPLY EQUIPMENT 

(EVSE) 

RFP: 18-04 

ADDENDUM NO. (1) 

DATE: April 3, 2018 

 

To All Potential Bidders: This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued bid documents and/or given for 

informational purposes and is hereby made a part of the bid documents. Please attach this addendum to the 

documents in your possession.  

 

1. The deadline for this RFP is now April 12, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

2. Can the cost of electricity that MPA pays for at its locations be shared? 

MPA Response:  As MPA has multiple electricity accounts for our various locations, please submit a public 

records request for this information to allow MPA to respond in a timely manner. 

 

3. In the RFP the way the list was described there was 10 locations listed. Was there going to be 1 EVSE at 

each location, or will there be possibilities to have multiple at each site? 

MPA Response: MPA will leave this up to the proposer’s expert opinion as to how many EVSE sites shall 

be at each location. 

 

4. As there are already EV charging stations in the Courthouse Garage, does MPA intend to add additional 

charger capacity there when we already have Level 2 charging ports? 

MPA Response: It is not the intent of the MPA to add additional facilities at the Courthouse Garage 

location, but to relocate the charging stations in the Courthouse Garage. This location shall be determined 

at the time of contract award between the Successful Proposer and the MPA. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5. In the General T’s& C’s 1.1 says that MPA will accept ownership of the equipment after a satisfactory 

physical inspection and usage. However, in the Scope of Services 3.1 establishes that MPA is looking for a 

turnkey solution at no cost to the MPA. Usually the charging-as-a-service agreements don’t transfer 

ownership of the equipment to the Host unless the Host purchases and pays for the equipment. Please 

clarify. 

MPA Response: General T’s &C’s are included in every MPA Solicitation. In this case, Scope of Services 

section 3.1, supersedes the T’s & C’s. 

 

6. Section 2.3 establishes that the Term of Agreement should be two (2) years with three extensions of one (1) 

year each. This term is not long enough to recover the total investment for a turnkey project that includes 

equipment and installation. Would the MPA consider an eight (8) year term with two (2) two (2) year 

extensions? 

MPA Response:  At this time MPA will continue to proceed with the currently advertised term of agreement 

of two (2) years with three (3) extensions of one (1) year each.  

 

7. Section 1.11 and 1.59 define the Performance Bond in amount equal to 100 % of the Contract Price. If the 

MPA is looking for a turnkey solution at no cost, as defined in section 3.1, and bidder is willing to submit a 

proposal under these terms, would the Performance Bond be required under these terms? For a $0 contract 

price? 

MPA Response: General T’s &C’s are included in every MPA Solicitation. A performance bond is not 

specified under Section 2.0, Special Terms and Conditions, therefore one is not required for this project. 

 

8. Marlins Home Plate Garage is repeated. Do you plan to have two stations in that garage? 

MPA Response: Please omit the second entry of the Marlins Home Plate Garage. 

 

 

 


